Blake Lapthorn

New Kings Court
Tollgate

Chandler’s Ford
Eastleigh ,
Hampshire S053 3LG

Your Ref: 558203/000001/JCW/RICHARD/HP
1 October 2009

Dear Sirs

Mrs Gladys Richards:

| refer to your letter of 25 September 2009.

It might be that the further police investigation may obviate the need to
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proceed further with the Inquest. At the moment, all we can do is wait for the

police to conclude their current work.

Yours faithfully

David C Horsley
Tel:: Code A
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